

EVE GAUDET

CERTIFIED EXECUTIVE COACH, PCC

INFO

Name

Eve Gaudet



Mailing Address

112 Market Ave, Suite 300
Winnipeg, MB R3B 0P4

Location

Victoria, BC

Phone

(855) 818 0600 x105

LANGUAGES

English

PROFILE

I'm known as a caring yet direct professional with a presence that engenders trust with my coaching clients. With over 25 years of senior management and executive experience, I bring proficiency in strategic business/operational planning, building service centric cultures and leading high performing teams. This forms the backdrop for a strong practice in Executive Coaching with the goal of supporting clients through change and leadership development.

SOCIAL MEDIA

 [linkedin.com/in/eve-gaudeteveofchange/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/eve-gaudeteveofchange/)

 [@eveofchangeinc](https://twitter.com/eveofchangeinc)

WORK EXPERIENCE

2015 - ongoing

Associate Padraig Coaching & Consulting

 Victoria, BC

Eve works one-to-one with mid-level and senior leaders, with particular strengths in working with women who are breaking through glass ceilings in their industry and with leaders committed to growing their leadership capacity. She provides one-to-one coaching for executives and senior leaders and those in transition from one role to the next. Eve leads corporate team coaching and workshop facilitation, helping groups of leaders to work better together and to cascade their leadership strengths to their teams.

2014 - ongoing

Owner & Principal eveofchange executive coach inc.

 Victoria, BC

Certified Executive Coach focused on supporting clients through transitions and/ or leadership development. The business has expanded across North America and includes employees in corporate, public and not for profit sectors. Eve provides one-to-one, team and group coaching to executive and senior managers, emerging leaders and entrepreneurs.

2011 - 2013

Director, BC Public Service Ministry of Education

 Victoria, BC

Senior leaders responsible for leading the provincial government priority of Open Government within the Ministry of Education. Developed and integrated strategy focused on an open data and information, public engagement and a re-envisioned web presence. Eve defined the Ministry's operational direction for open government by leading policy development based on legislative and corporate standards.

2006 - 2011

Director, Literacy Planning and Performance Ministry of Education

 Victoria, BC

Senior leader responsible for designing and implementing government's province-wide goal of improved literacy rates by developing the ReadNow BC strategies. This role also included leading the Pan-Canadian literacy strategic plan through the Council of Ministers of Education.

CERTIFICATION, TOOLS & ASSESMENTS

Certified Executive Coach (ICF-PCC)

IAP2 (International Association for Public Participation) Certificate

Lumina Learning Assessments Spark and Leader Certification including Leader 360 Certification.

Five Behaviors of a Cohesive Team, Experienced Facilitator

Everything DiSC, Experienced debriefer and facilitator

Systemic Team Coaching – Certified Coach and Facilitator

TESTIMONIALS

"I was blown away by how quickly and gracefully Eve helped uncover blocks that held me back from success. This insight was essential, and it allowed me to see where I could make the most impact in my business. Eve has my trust and my back. She'll have yours too!" – **Heather Allen, Author & Speaker at HeatherAllenOnline.com**

"As an executive coach, Eve empowered me to apply the same focus to myself as I give my organization, friends and family. This accelerated my ability to embrace both personal and professional change. She provoked me to push myself harder while promising greater fulfillment once I reached my goal. Having achieved my first objective, I'm now looking forward to the next challenge ahead."
Blair Neufeld, BC Government

"My coaching sessions with Eve have, without a doubt, been a game changer for me; I have been able to step forward confidently in new directions and add greater value in my current role as a Director."
HR Director, Hospitality Industry

WORK EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

2004 - 2006

A/Manager, Child Care Programs & Services Ministry of Children & Family Development

 Victoria, BC

Managed the provincial childcare program and services branch. Developed policies, processes and risk management plans for program delivery framework. Established standards and monitored deliverables by managing contacts. Led the development of an online contract management system by defining operational requirements and business functionality.

1986 - 2004

Other Positions

Coordinator, Child Care Programs, Province of BC

Research Associate, Unit for Child Care Research, University of Victoria

Manager of Women's Division, Town Imports, Toronto, ON

EDUCATION



MASTERS CERTIFICATE IN EXECUTIVE COACHING

Royal Roads University, Victoria



BACHELOR OF ARTS - With Distinction Child and Youth Care

University of Victoria, Victoria



DIPLOMA - Department of Criminology and Criminal Justice

Camosun College, Victoria